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STATE OF HAWAI‘I
OFFICE OF HAWAIIAN AFFAIRS
560 NORTH NIMITZ HIGHWAY, SUITE 200
HONOLULU, HAWATI'I 96817

September 6, 2022

TO: Interested Parties

FROM:  Office of Hawaiian Affairs Procurement Department
SUBJECT: Request for Proposal No. BOT 2023-005 Addendum 1
This Addendum No. 1 is to notify interested offers the following:

1. “Initial term of contract:” on page 28 states:

Initial term of contract: Twelve (12) months
“Initial term of contract:” on page 28: is hereby amended to state:
Initial term of contract: Twenty-four (24) months

2. “F. Condition for Contract Extensions” on page 28 states:

2. The OHA determines there is an ongoing need for the services and has funds to
extend services not to exceed thirty-six (36) months.

“F. Condition for Contract Extensions” on page 28: is hereby amended to state:
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2. The OHA determines there is an ongoing need for the services and has funds to
extend services.

If you have any questions, please contact RFP Coordinator at proposals@oha.org.
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